



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓪ

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

File No: NWB2TAH0103/TR

May 15, 2002

D. Graham Gill
Project Geologist
Major General Resources Ltd.
1550 – 409 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 1T2

RE: Spill Plan and Annual Report

Dear Mr. Gill,

The Nunavut Water Board hereby approves the “ Fuel spill Contingency Plan for Drill Sites and Exploration Camps Tahoe Lake Area” dated March 2002. A simple editing change is needed: the area code (403) shown on pages 4&5 shall be changed to (867). Please make the necessary changes and note that the changes have been made on the copies in our office, resubmission of the plan is not required at this time.

Additionally the Board has reviewed the 2001 Annual Report and has no outstanding concerns.

Should you require clarification in this matter do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
Dionne Filiatrault, P.Eng.,
Senior Technical Advisor

cc. Distribution list.